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Purchasing and Financial Control  
P.O. Box 13145 • Roanoke, VA  24031 

853-2906 • FAX (540) 853-2836 

April 29, 2016 
 

Request for Proposals 
RFP # 2903 

CROSSING GUARD SERVICES 
 

Addendum #2 
 

(Answers bold and italicized) 

 

 
1.  Q.   Can you tell me the current wage rates of the crossing guards and if they are paid for 

     more time than is reflected on the schedule? 
A.   Roanoke City Schools (RCPS) does not pay the guards directly.  We pay our current 

 contractor $17.65 per hour/per position/per location.   
  

2.  Q.   Do you have the information we need to provide bidding numbers: 
1. How many school days? 
2. How many school locations? 
3. How many guards? 
4. Morning and Evening hours at post? 

A.   Attachment A (included in the RFP document) outlines the approximate number of  
 school days, school locations, number of guards and the morning and evening hours 
 at post.  The information contained in Attachment A is as of April, 2016. 
 

3. Q.    What is the procedure if there are late openings for schools? 
A.   We request that the Offeror monitor the news reports.   We generally know by 5:00 

or 5:30 A.M. that schools will be on a delayed opening.  The Security Supervisor 
for RCPS may also place a telephone call to you. 

 
4. Q.   If there is a delayed opening, are we still responsible for providing staff? 

A.   Yes.   
 

5. Q.   If there are early closings, are we still responsible for providing staff?  What times? 
A.   Yes.  Guard services are required regardless of delayed openings or early closings.  
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If there is a scheduled two hour early dismissal on the calendar, guards are 
expected to report two hours earlier.  In the event of unexpected inclement 
weather, and Roanoke City Schools closes early, guard services are still expected.   

 
6. Q.    In the event we are unable to provide a guard in situations such as early closings, will  

 we be penalized for that or would it be a strike against the company? 
A.   In the event that there are unexpected inclement weather early closings, and you 

are unable to provide guard services, , we require that you give us a call so that the  
school and other officials are aware that there is no crossing guard coverage.  We 
will discuss this in more detail during the contract phase after award.   

 
7. Q.   Will guards be permitted to have their vehicle on site and sit in it? 

A.   Guards may have their vehicles at the location but guards must be out of their  
 vehicle and on their post for the entire time that they are scheduled to be at the 

location.  Guards must be visible to provide traffic control as well as safely crossing 
students and parents. 

 
8. Q. Do you require that complaints be written? 

A.   Yes.  All complaints shall be written and sent to Curtis Dudley, Security Supervisor 
and Yolanda Conaway Wood, Executive Director for Student Services.  The guard  
must investigate the complaint so that RCPS can prepare a response, if necessary.   
This is also covered in the Scope of Work in the RFP (Page 4). 
 

9.  Q. Your RFP references “materials to be supplied…..”  What are the dimensions of the 
Stop Signs? 

A.   The Stop Signs must be reflective, 18 inches, with 6 inch lettering.  Stop Signs must  
 be octagon shaped, red background, white letters and white border. 
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End of Addendum #2 


